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From: Marguerite McLean 
Sent: Monday, May 09,2011 3:12 PM 
To: Connie Kummer; Anna Williams 
cc: Ed Carter; Delores Reecy 
Subject: RE: Withdrawal of requests for confidential classification - Dkt 090539-GU 

P e r  this e-mail. t h e  Clerk's Office will declassify confidential DNs 01559-1 1.0762 1-10, 
and 0560 1 - 10 and f o r w a r d  these documents t o  t h e  Commission's General  Counsel. 

and 

Declassify confidential DN 0 1043- 10 and f o r w a r d  t o  t h e  public docket fi le. 

Thanks. 

From: Connie Kummer 
Sent: Friday, May 06, 2011 9:58 AM 
To: Anna Williams; Marguerite McLean 
Cc: Ed Carter; Delores Reecy 
Subject: RE: Withdrawal of requests for confidential classification - Dkt 090539-GU 

sounds good to me 

From: Anna Williams 
Sent: Friday, May 06, 2011 9:21 AM 
To: Marguerite McLean; Connie Kummer 
Cc: Ed Carter; Delores Reecy 
Subject: RE: Withdrawal of requests for confidential classification - Dkt 090539-GU 
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To: Connie Kummer OPC -.-.c 
Cc: Anna Williams; Ed Carter; Delores Reecy CLK M11$ 

I think we need to declassify and keep these. They just are no longer considered 
confidential by the company. Connie can confirm if I'm wrong. 

, 

From: Marguerite McLean 
Sent: Friday, May 06, 2011 9:14 AM 

Subject: Withdrawal of requests for confidential classification - Dkt 090539-GU 

Connie. 

~ a C L i I - ' ~ "  7 4 1 ' ' ~ ~ ~ ; ~  - ~ j , - t  FCG filed a notice o f  withdrawal o f  requests f o r  confidential classification [hl 
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f i led 31911 1 (DN 0 1558- 1 I) 
f i led 911 011 0 (DN 07620- IO) 
filed 71811 0 (DN 05600- 10) 
filed 2/16/70 (DN 01042-10) 

Should confidential DNs 0 1559- 1 1,0762 1 -10, and 0560 1 - 10 be declassified and fo rwarded t o  the  

Commission's General Counsel ? o r  should these confidential documents be returned t o  the  source ? 

Should confidential DN 0 1043- 10 be declassified and fo rwarded t o  the  public docket f i l e  ? or  should this 

confidential document be returned t o  the  source ? 

Thanks. 
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